
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works  MWS 9/14/23 

DATE: September 21, 2023 

SUBJECT: Centre Drive Improvements: Project 2023-04  Bid Results 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

The bids were opened and read aloud at 1:30pm on 8.31.23 the results are as follows: 
 

1. MAC  $852,158.11 
2. KHC  $640,629.95 

3. Lexeco  $592,442.45 

4. Linaweaver $535,310.45 
5. Engr. Est $736,939.00 

 
Policy Considerations:  The awarding of the light poles and fixtures will be required to furnish to the 

contractor if this project is undertaken. 
 

Financial Considerations:  Capital Improvement Fund 70 has the following line items: 

 
433360 Town Centre Project $785,000 

 
NOTE: This line item is for all the project costs, and may require amendment to accommodate additional 

costs: 

Design / Engineering  $36,700 
Light Poles and Fixtures  $199,825.20 

Construction / contingency $562,075.97 
Estimated Project Costs:  $798,601.17 

 
Recommendations:   If the Council chooses to proceed with the project, then accept the low bid and 

direct staff to proceed with the bid award and necessary budget adjustments.  

 
Action:  Accept the low bid from Linaweaver Construction for $535,310.45 with a 5% construction 
contingency, and direct staff to proceed with the project and necessary budget adjustments.  


